
Steven Kolberg 

Hi, 

  

Just an FYI…. 

  

Thanks,  

  

Tami  

  

 

  

Tami Holliday 

  

Auxiliary Services Specialist/Facility Rentals 

Office Of Financial Services 

Edison State College 

8099 College Parkway 

Fort Myers, Florida 33919 

Phone (239) 433‐6900 

Fax       (239) 489‐9399 

tholliday1@edison.edu 

  

From: Edison College - Edison Technology Help Desk <helpdesk@edison.edu> [mailto:helpdesk@edison.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:03 AM 

From:  Tamara Holliday Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 10:08 AM

To:  Christopher Ludvigsen

Cc:  William Shuluk

Subject:  Model UN I.T. work ticket FW: Ticket #3781-6853690: Created ()

Attachments: 



To: Tamara Holliday 
Subject: Ticket #3781-6853690: Created () 

  

Thank you for contacting the Technology Help Desk. Your issue has been entered into our management system and given a tracking number. Please 
keep this for your records. We will address this issue as quickly as possible. 
 
In the interim, you can monitor this ticket's status by clicking the link below and, as always, you can call us.  

  

 
 
 
 
Help Desk and Customer Support Software by Parature 

  

Ticket Information: 

Ticket #: 3781-6853690 

Date Created: 9/30/2010 10:03 AM EDT 

Campus: Lee (Ft. Myers) 

Request Type: Audio/Visual 

Request Detail: Podium Equipment 

Date Created: 9/30/2010 

Additional Details: The Lee campus is hosting the Model UN Event on Saturday, October 2nd, from 8:00AM through 5:00PM. They have 
requested a microphone be available for use in the Rush Auditorium and in S-106/107.  

Banner ID: 

Portal ID: 

To update or check the status of this Ticket: 

- Go to: http://d2.parature.com/ics/support/default.asp?deptID=4076&ticketID=9423767

- Log in, and you will be automatically taken to the Ticket page. 


